Prussia’s Defiant Stand Q & A
Cavalry in Melee
The rules are not clear as to what happens after the cavs advance to melee. It says that a player may choose to go back to form up. Does this require the other player to do the same? Can a player choose to stay in melee (because both players will only hit on a 6, this gives the advantage to the weaker cav) and will that force the other player to do the same? 

   If one side decides to move from Melee to Form up (remember that the attacker always chooses first), the other side does not have to. For example if the attacker moves all his Cav to form up, the defender can keep his Cav in melee- they would just slide over and start meleeing against the Leaders and the Infantry (getting a hit bonus). 

Sieges over Winter  
If a player is sieging on his last turn, and since he cannot move during the Winter turn, does he remain at the city he is sieging with his commander quartering the troops or must he back out of the siege on his last turn?

Sieges over Winter are permitted and you would use your Leaders quartering ability to maintain your troops.
Movement Clarification
If you have 2 commands, can you move the same leader or cav or infantry twice, as long as each move is within the allotted movement for that unit? EX. 1: A leader with 2 inf. moves 2 spaces with 1 command, then moves 2 more with another command (w/out force marching). EX 2: An inf. unit moves to a leader with 1 command, then the leader moves that unit along with the units already with him by using another command. The inf unit thereby getting to move twice with 2 different commands.
Movement Clarification : You are incorrect in your example, a unit may only move once per turn.
Screening
I like this game but I am surprised no one has asked for help on the screening rule. If you leave a unit or units to the enemy as you pass thru a city (as the rules state you must), does this mean there will be a battle at this city during this move and the moving player is the attacker? Or, does the opposing player get the choice to attack you without using a command since you are in a city he already occupies? Can you decide to siege a fortress as you leave your screening force?

Screening against a Fort.  Units which screen a solitary fortress do indeed begin a siege.

 
 Screening Units which were used to screen will attack the unit(s) they screen; the moving player being the attacker. 
Fortress defending alone

Does a fortress with 2 strength and no units inside fall on the fourth hit from an assault?  

A two Step Fortress defending alone indeed falls to the attacker after the 4th hit. The attacker replaces the enemy fortress with a one step fortress of his color (If several allies are attacking, you may pick the nationality of the fortress from those who were assaulting.) 

Russian & French Force Pool 
The Austrians and the Prussians are restricted and may only put one unit per city per turn. The Russians and the French may place as many units in their respected start areas as they have commands. 
The rules state that the French and Russian units are not limited in THE NUMBER PER TURN when being put into play from the force pool. What does this mean? Are they handled differently than the Prussian and Austrian units that enter play based on card play?

Just to be sure, I believe the following is possible according to the rules: A leader moves with 2 inf. in 1 direction. There were 2 cav units with him at his starting point.  One of the cav goes with him for 1 move and then splits off for its second movement allowance. The other cav does not move with the leader at all but takes 2 moves in a totally different direction. Since they all started together, this is considered 1 command. If there was another leader with him at his starting point would he be able to move in a different direction as well, taking units with him all on the same 1 command?

Movement Your example is correct as long as you remember two things:  #1 Your activated leaders command limit (he can order two times his number of steps; i.e.: a 3 step leader could move himself and 6 other blocks);  #2 He can only move other leaders who are his equal or lesser calculated as if both blocks were at full strength (i.e.:  LeWaldt can never order Frederick around, even if LeWaldt had two steps and Fred was down to one). 
Fortress assault + Field battle retreats
During a fortress assault, after 2 rounds the attacker calls off the assault. Does the defender get retreating fire? There is no Pursuit as the cav are treated as infantry. In a field battle, is the only way you can lose troops by retreating is if the other player has more cav than you as in pursuit?
Retreat Fire in an Assault. In any round the fort fires first, and then each attacking block may either fire or retreat. Since the Fort always fires first there is no “retreat fire” 

Retreat Fire in a Field battle Let’s say the Austrians attack the Prussians and after one round decide to retreat. It’s the beginning of the 2nd round. The Austrians (the attacker) announce that his leaders are retreating. The Prussian Leaders shoot at both the leaders and the infantry (hits coming off the strongest units). Then the Austrian Leaders withdraw. The Austrian announces that his infantry is withdrawing. The Prussian Infantry shoots at the Austrian infantry which then withdraws. Both sides Cavalry moves from the charge box to the melee box and melee needing 6’s to hit.   Round 3: With no one in front of them, the Prussian Leaders and Infantry shoot at the Austrian Cavalry. If any Austrian Cav survives, it moves to form up. The Prussian Cav moves to form up. If the Prussians have more Cav, then they pursue. 

Partial Hits in an assault 
The attacker scores 3 hits. One unit will take the first 2 hits = a full hit, and then a unit will take a partial (or half hit).
During an assault, partial hits on the defender carry from round to round. The rules say that these hits are ignored if the attacker replaces units in between combat rounds. Is this correct? If so, I assume the defender at the most would recoup 1 partial hit as all hits are supposed to come off any unit that has a partial hit first. Along the same lines, the sieging inf. rolls 3 hits on the defenders. Does the defender take 3 half hits on any of 3 different units that round and then proceed to take other hits off those same units when the assaulting player hits him in the next round. Or, does the defender take 2 partial hits off one unit (making 1 full hit) and then take the 3rd partial hit off a second unit.

